


From: Cristina Medina <CMedina@dfwjobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:29 PM

To: commissioner@huntcounty.net

Subject: North Central Texas Workforce Development Board Appointment

Attachments: H200 Nomination Slate RLane SIGNED.pdf; RLane Resume 2018.pdf; H-400 Board

Appointmet RLane.pdf

Judge Latham:

Roselyn Lane currently represents Hunt County on the North Central Texas Workforce Development Board. Her term
expired on September 30, 2018. Ms. Lane was nominated by the Greenville Chamber of Commerce to serve another
term as a private sector business representative. If it is your intent to re-appoint Ms. Lane, it is important to complete
the re-appointment as soon as possible. If you wish to replace her, it is equally important to notify me as soon as
possible.

H u wish to reappoint her, the form, Part H-400 “Local Workforce Development Board Appointments”, is attached for
your signature. Please sign and scan back to me. | have also attached the Nomination Slate and Ms. Lane’s current
resume for your consideration.

If | can be of any assistance in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Cristina Medina

Senior Workforce Development Program Manager-
Policy, Planning, & Public Affairs

North Central Texas Council of Governments

P.O. Box 5888, Arlington, TX 76005-5888

Phone: (817) 695-9189

Fax: (817) 640-6480

cmedina@dfwjobs.com

www.dfwjobs.com

«  ‘identiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information intended
only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that any reading, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply message and delete this e-mail message and any
attachments from your system.



